From: HPMS <hpms@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 4:06 PM
Subject: Release of Encounter Data Report Cards Q3 2022

The Encounter Data Report Cards for Quarter #3 2022 are available at:
HPMS Home Page > Risk Adjustment > Encounter Data Report Card > 2022 November Update

As with the Quarter #2 2022 Report Cards, a small number of Coordinated Care Plan contracts with very
low February enrollment submitted large numbers of Encounter Data Records, resulting in an unusually
high calculated average number of records per beneficiary on this round of reports. As a reminder to
plans, the report card averages are impacted by such outliers.

Contracts are grouped into the following five organization type categories:

e 1876 and 1833 Cost Plans

e Demonstration Plans

e Local Coordinated Care Plans and Regional Coordinated Care Plans
e National Program of All-inclusive Care for the Elderly (PACE)

e Private Fee for Service and Medical Savings Account Plans

If you have questions about your Encounter Data Report Cards, please email
RiskAdjustmentOperations@cms.hhs.gov with the subject line “Q3 2022 Encounter Data Report Card”.
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